
From: Rachael Stevie (CD)
To: "janicemcneal@janicemcneal.com"
Cc: "ljackson@encompasses.net"; Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: CB-20-00002 McNeal Conditional Preliminary Approval
Date: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 1:21:00 PM
Attachments: CB-20-00002 Conditional Prelimary Approval 3-3-20.pdf

image001.png
CB-20-00002 McNeal PW COMMENTS 2-21-20.pdf

Good afternoon,
 
Please find attached correspondence in regards to your parcel combination application CB-20-
00002.  A hard copy will be mailed out.  Please contact me directly if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 

  Planner I 
  Kittitas County 
  Community Development Services
  411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
  Ellensburg, WA 98926
  509-962-7637
  rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523 


Ellensburg, WA  98926 FAX (509) 962-7663  


KITTITAS COUNTY 


DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 


 


M E M O R A N D U M 


 


TO:  All Staff 
FROM:  Public Works Planning Review Team 
DATE:  February 21st, 2020 
SUBJECT: McNeal   CB-20-00002 
  Tax Parcels: 960499 and 960500 
 
 
The tax parcels for are located within Suncadia and fall under the Suncadia Development Agreement. 
 
Any additional access would have to comply with Suncadia’s road agreement. 
 
Of note – prior to any building on the site, an address would need to be applied for. 


 


 






